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GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT'S EMERGENCY MOTION TO
ABATE AND RESPONSE TO CITY OF CIBOLO'S MOTION TO ESTABLISH A

PROCEDURALSCHEDULE

COMES NOW Green Valley Special Utility District ("GVSUD" or the "District") and

files this Emergency Motion to Abate ("District Motion") and Response to the City of Cibolo's

("Cibolo" or "City") Motion to Establish a Procedural Schedule. In support, GVSUD would

show as follows.

1. Background

A number of events have recently transpired in this case that require an emergency

expedited ruling on this motion and the City's Motion to Establish a Procedural Schedule

("Cibolo Motion") in this docket involving the City's TWC §13.255 (P.U.C. Subst. R. 24.120)

single certification application ("Application"):

1. On May 27, 2016, the City filed the Cibolo Motion.' The District is opposed to that
schedule and had no input toward its development. The first deadline in the City's
requested schedule is Tuesday, June 7, 2016.

2. On May 27, 2016, GVSUD filed its Plaintiff's Original Complaint ("Complaint") in
the United States District Court Western District of Texas.2 The summons for the
Complaint was issued yesterday, June 1, 2016, and service is in process.

I Response to Order No. 4 and Motion to Establish a Procedural Schedule (May 27, 2016).

2 Cause No. 1: 16-cv-00627; Green Valley Special Utility District v. City of Cibolo, Texas; before the United States

District Court Western District of Texas, Plaintiff's Original Complaint (May 27, 2016) (attached hereto as Exhibit

A) (all exhibits are hereafter attached and incorporated by reference).
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3. On May 27, 2016, that same date, the Commission issued its Order Requesting
Briefing on Threshold Legal/Policy Issues ("Order") that include a specific question
related to the 7 U.S.C.A. §1926(b) issue raised by GVSUD in its Plea to the
Jurisdiction and Motion to Dismiss and addressed in its federal Complaint.' The first
of these briefs is due Monday, June 6, 2016.

4. On May 31, 2016, the City served GVSUD with a lengthy first set of discovery
requests.4

II. Response to Cibolo Motion and Motion to Abate

A threshold jurisdictional issue that must be decided before further appraisal work or

discovery takes place in this case is the effect of 7 U.S.C.A. §1926(b) on the City's Application

proceedings and ability to serve within GVSUD's District or CCN boundaries. Such is the topic

of the District's federal Complaint now under consideration in federal district court. This is also

pertinent to the briefing requested by the Commission in the Order that would not be ruled upon

until at least June 29, 2016 under the current schedule. The District also points out that the

City's Application is still not even considered "filed" at this point and should not be considered

so if it is prohibited by 7 U.S.C.A. §1926(b).5

In contrast, the Cibolo Motion requests deadlines for GVSUD to appoint an appraiser and

meet with Cibolo's appointed appraiser within the month of June 2016.6 Similarly, Cibolo's

discovery requests appear to relate to appraisal/compensation issues.7 All this is premature at

Order Requesting Briefing on Threshold Legal/Policy Issues (Item No. 23) (May 27, 2016).

City of Cibolo's First Requests for Admission and Requests for Information to Green Valley Special Utility
District (Item No. 26) (May 31, 2016).

5 P.U.C. SUBST. R. 24.8(a), (b), and (d).

6 Response to Order No. 4 and Motion to Establish a Procedural Schedule (May 27, 2016).

1 City of Cibolo's First Requests for Admission and Requests for Information to Green Valley Special Utility
District (Item No. 26) (May 31, 2016).
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this juncture without resolution of the 7 U.S.C.A. §1926(b) issue. Therefore, the Commission

should deny the Cibolo Motion in its entirety.

Instead, docket abatement is now appropriate. The District hereby moves for abatement

of the entire procedural schedule in this docket until GVSUD's federal Complaint is decided.

The District requests that the abatement be ordered to include but not limited to: (1) briefing

deadlines; (2) appraisal appointment/negotiation deadlines requested in the Cibolo Motion; (3)

obligations to perform or file appraisals; (4) obligations to respond to Cibolo discovery requests

served as part of this docket; and (5) any other deadlines that could be potentially imposed upon

the District as part of this docket in response to the City's Application at the Commission level.

Any other approach at this juncture would result in a tremendous waste of resources for all

involved and the federal forum is the most appropriate venue to decide the federal 7 U.S.C.A. §

1926(b) issue.

GVSUD conferred with counsel for Commission Staff and made reasonable attempts to

confer with the City's counsel about this motion. Commission Staff s counsel indicated Staff

would not agree to the relief the District seeks in this motion unless the City agreed. The City's

counsel has not responded to GVSUD's request to agree conveyed by e-mail,' and follow-up

attempts to confer by telephone have failed.

III. Request for Emergency Expedited Action

The presiding officer has the ability take action on a pleading before the deadline for

filing responsive pleadings when necessary "to prevent or mitigate imminent harm or injury to

persons or to real or personal property."' Given the imminent deadlines in this case, the first

8 Exhibit B (June 1, 2016 E-mail) (attachment omitted).

9 P.U.C. Proc. R. 22.78(a) and (c).
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being June 6, 2016, this motion requires a quick ruling to mitigate harm to District resources

required to respond to the City's Application that will likely be completely unnecessary

following a decision on its federal Complaint.

Conclusion and Prayer

Green Valley Special Utility District hereby respectfully requests: ( 1) complete

abatement of this docket without any further deadlines until there is a final federal decision on

the Complaint; (2) in the alternative, abatement of appraisal-related deadlines and discovery in

this proceeding until threshold jurisdictional issues are decided by the Commission; (3) denial of

the Cibolo Motion; and (4) all other and further relief to which GVSUD is justly entitled at law

or in equity.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /.

,

Paul M. Terrill I
State Bar No. 00785094
Geoffrey P. Kirshbaum
State Bar No. 24029665
TERRILL & WALDROP

810 W. 10th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
(512) 474-9100
(512) 474-9888 (fax)

ATTORNEYS FOR GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL

UTILITY DISTRICT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby CERTIFY that on June 2, 2016, a true and complete copy of the above was sent
by the method indicated to counsel of record at the following addresses in accordance with
P.U.C. PROC. R. 22.74:

David Klein
Christie Dickenson
Lloyd Gosselink
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701
ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANT

Landon Lill
Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 N Congress PO Box 13326
Austin, Texas 78711-3326

ATTORNEY FOR COMMISSION STAFF

via fax to: (512) 472-0532

via fax to: (512) 936-7268

e^ae^
Geoffrey P. Kirshbaum

GVSUD's Emergency Motion to Abate and Response to Cibolo Motion Page 5



Case 1:16-cv-00627-SS Document 1 Filed 05/27/16

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION

GREEN VALLEY SPECIAi. UTILITY §
DISTRICT, §

Plaintiff, §

§
vs. §

§
CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, §

Defendant. §

Page 1 of 7

EXHIBIT

Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-00627

PLAINTIFF'S ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

NOW COMES Green Valley Special Utility District ("Green Valley SUD" or

"Plaintiff'), and files this its Original Complaint against the defendant City of Cibolo, Texas

("the City" or "Defendant"), and respectfully states and alleges as follows.

Parties

l. Plaintiff Green Valley SUD i s a special utility district created under the authority

of Texas Water Code chapter 65, with its principal place of business in Marion, Guadalupe

County, Texas, and with a service area covering portions of Guadalupe, Comal, and Bexar

Counties. Green Valley SUD was originally incorporated as a Texas water supply corporation in

1964. In 1992, Green Valley was converted to a special utility district operating under

chapter 65 of the Texas Water Code, as confirmed by the voters in the district at an election held

for that purpose on May 2, 1992.

2. Defendant City of Cibolo, Texas is located in Guadalupe and Bexar Counties, was

incorporated as a Type A General Law City in 1965, and adopted a home rule municipal charter

on May 24, 2004. Defendant may be served with citation on the City's mayor at City Hall, 200

South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas, 78108.
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Jurisdiction and Venue

3. This Court has federal question jurisdiction under section 1331 of title 28 of the

United States Code because the controversy arises under section 1926 of title 7 of the United

States Code, as well as sections 1983 and 1988 of title 42 of the United States Code.

4. Venue in this Court is proper under section 1391(b)(1)-(2) of title 28 of the United

States Code because the Defendant is located within this Court's judicial district, a substantial

part of the events or omissions giving rise to the Plaintiffs claim occurred within this Court's

judicial district, and a substantial part of the property that is the subject of the action is situated

within this Court's judicial district.

Claims

5. Green Valley SUD provides and makes water and wastewater service available

within its certificated service area, which is located within portions of Guadalupe, Coma], and

Bexar Counties in Texas. Green Valley SUD provides water service pursuant to its Certificate of

Convenience and Necessity ("CCN") No. 10646 duly regulated by the Public Utility

Commission of Texas (the "1'UC"). Green Valley SUD provides wastewater service pursuant to

its CCN No. 20973 duly regulated by the PUC.

6. Green Valley SUD is the recipient of a loan issued by the United States

Department of Agriculture, Rural Development (the "USDA"), under 7 U.S.C. section 1921

et seq. The debt was issued in 2003, and remains outstanding. The loan was in the original

amount of $584,000 from the United States to Green Valley SUD, under the authority of

7 U.S.C. section 1926, and was then purchased by the USDA. The loan is secured by revenues

from Green Valley SUD's water system.

7. On March 8, 2016, the City filed an application for single certification of an area

within its corporate limits and within Guadalupe County, and simultaneously to decertify that
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saine area within Green Valley SUD's CCN No. 20973 (the "Disputed Property"). The

application is a request by the City to remove certificated service area from Green Valley SUD's

CCN. The City is seeking, pursuant to section 13.255 of the Texas Water Code, authority from

the PUC to replace Green Valley SUD as the provider of wastewater service within the Disputed

Property. The Disputed Property is properly certificated to Green Valley SUD, and was properly

certificated to Green Valley SUD at the time its USDA loan was funded.

8. The City has expressed an intent to file additional applications with the PUC to

take certificated service area away from the Green Valley SUD on other properties that are

properly certificated to Green Valley SUD, and to replace Green Valley SUD as the provider of

wastewater service within those other properties.

9. The City prosecutes its section 13.255 application for single certification in

violation of Green Valley SUD's rights under 7 U.S.C. section 1926(b). By virtue of its March

8, 2016 application, the City seeks to curtail and limit the service provided or made available

through Green Valley SUD by inclusion of the Disputed Property within the City's boundaries

and by obtaining a single certification for the City to replace Green Valley SUD as the

wastewater service provider during the term of Green Valley SUD's USDA loan. Accordingly,

pursuant to 42 U.S.C. section 1983, Green Valley SUD seeks to preliminarily and permanently

enjoin the City's unlawful deprivation of Green Valley SUD's rights under federal law; pursuant

to 28 U.S.C. section 2201, Green Valley SUD seeks declaratory relief from the Court to the

effect that the City cannot provide water or wastewater service within Green Valley's certificated

area; and pursuant to 42 U.S.C. section 1988, Green Valley SUD further seeks an award of its

attorneys' fees, expenses, and costs incurred in pursuing this action.

Plaintrff's Original Complaint Page 3
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10. Green Valley SUD's CCNs grant Green Valley SUD the exclusive right to

provide water and wastewater service within its certificated area. The CCNs obligate Green

Valley SUD to provide and make service available to every person who can reasonably and

feasibly be served within that certificated area.

11. Pursuant to its obligations to serve its exclusive certificated area, Green Valley

SUD applied for funding from the USDA. The USDA loan was issued on August 1, 2003.

12. Green Valley SUD contends that the City, on and after the date of Green Valley

SUD's indebtedness, is violating and is continuing to violate Green Valley SUD's rights under

7 U.S.C. section 1926(b) by inclusion of the area served by Green Valley SUD within the City's

municipal boundaries and by seeking state-based relief under Water Code section 13.255,

thereby attempting to curtail and limit the service provided or made available through Green

Valley SUD, and thereby seeking the grant of a private franchise for similar service within such

area during the term of Green Valley SUD's loan.

13. Green Valley SUD is a properly indebted association under the USDA's funding

authority provided by 7 U.S.C. section 1926(b).

14. Green Valley SUD has a lawful right to serve the Disputed Property pursuant to

the authority granted by its CCNs.

15. Green Valley SUD provides or makes available water and wastewater service to

the Disputed Property.

16. The City's section 13.255 administrative application seeks to impermissibly

encroach on Green Valley SUD's federally protected service area with respect to the Disputed

Property.
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17. As a result of the City's conduct, Green Valley SUD is being deprived of its right

to non-encroachment, non-curtailment, and non-limitation under 7 U.S.C. section 1926(b) and is

in danger of permanently losing the Disputed Property from its service area along with the

associated revenue stream derived therefrom.

18. The City is engaging in such deprivation of rights secured by federal law under

color of state law by way of its Water Code section 13.255 application.

19. 7 U.S.C. section 1926(b) preempts any conflicting state law, and must be enforced

pursuant to the Supremacy Clause of the United States Constitution.

20. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. section 1983 and 28 U.S.C. section 2201, Green Valley

SUD requests that the Court declare the City's continuing conduct unlawful, and issue the

Court's preliminary and permanent injunction maintaining the status quo with respect to the

Disputed Property and prohibiting the City's pursuit of relief from the PUC in violation of Green

Valley SUD's rights under 7 U.S.C. section 1926(b).

21. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. section 1988, Green Valley SUD seeks and award of

attorneys' fees, expenses, and costs incurred in this action.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Green Valley Special Utility District respectfully prays for the entry of

judgment against Defendant City of Cibolo, Texas and in favor of Green Valley Special Utility

District as follows:

A. That preliminary and permanent injunctions be granted and writs of injunction

issue commanding the City of Cibolo, Texas to dismiss its application in PUC

Docket No. 45702;

B. That preliminary and permanent injunctions be granted and a writs of injunction

issue commanding the City of Cibolo, Texas not to seek any relief from any

Plaintiffs Original Complaint Page 5



Case 1:16-cv-00627-SS Document 1 Filed 05/27/16 Page 6 of 7

governmental entity that has the effect of altering the physical area or exclusive

nature of Green Valley Special Utility District's CCN No. 10646 or CCN No.

20973;

C. That the Court declare that the City of Cibolo is not entitled to commence

providing-or seek or apply to the PUC to commence providing-any water

service within Green Valley Special Utility District's boundaries or certificated

area under CCN No. 10646, as long as any debt remains outstanding on a loan

subject to 7 U.S.C. section 1926;

D. That the Court declare that the City of Cibolo is not entitled to commence

providing-or seek or apply to the PUC to commence providing-any wastewater

service within Green Valley Special Utility District's boundaries or certificated

area under CCN No. 20973, as long as any debt remains outstanding on a loan

subject to 7 U.S.C. section 1926;

E. That Green Valley Special Utility District be awarded its attorneys' fees,

expenses, and costs pursuant to 42 U.S.C. sections 1983 and 1988, including post-

judgment interest thereon;

F. That Green Valley Special Utility District be awarded costs of court; and

G. That Green Valley Special Utility District be awarded all other and further legal

and/or equitable relief to which it is justly entitled.

Plaintiff's Original Complaint Page 6



Case 1:16-cv-00627-SS Document 1 Filed 05/27/16 Page 7 of 7

Respectfully submitted,

By: I ),^'-
G. Alan Waldrop
State Bar. No. 20685700
Paul M. Terrill, III
State Bar No. 00785094
Ryan D. V. Greene
State Bar No. 24012730
TERRILL & WALDROP
810 W. 10th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
(512) 474-9100
(512) 474-9888 (fax)
pterrill@terrillwaldrop.com
awaldrop@terrillwaldrop.com
rgreene@terrillwaldrop.com

Mark H. Zeppa
State Bar No. 22260100
LAW OFFICES OF MARK H. ZEPPA, PC
4833 Spicewood Springs Road, Suite 202
Austin, Texas 78759
(512) 346-4011; 512 289-4599
(512) 346-6847 (fax)
markzeppa@austin.twcbc.com

ATTORNEYS FOR GREEN VALLEY
SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
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From: Geoff Kirshbaum

To: David Klein; landon Ii11Cô ouc texas aov

Cc: Christie Dickenson; Paul Terrill; Beckie Fioa; drachalCâ lalau^rm.com

Subject: Cibolo 13.255 Application - PUC Docket No. 45702

Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:26:00 AM

Attachments: 2016-5-27 GVSUD"s Original Complaint.0

David/Landon,

o EXHIBIT
^
^̂
E
^

GVSUD filed the attached original complaint in federal court on Friday against Cibolo. There is a
briefing deadline on Monday June 6, 2016 in the PUC Cibolo 13.255 application docket (45702).

GVSUD also received Cibolo's 15t RFIs yesterday in the PUC docket that appear to primarily address

compensation issues.

Would the parties be willing to agree to jointly seek abatement in this docket pending resolution of
the 1926(b) issue in the federal case? This would allow the 1926(b) issue to be determined in the
appropriate forum before focusing on other application issues (e.g., compensation) in this PUC

docket if necessary.

I appreciate your prompt response to this inquiry. Please feel free to contact me for further

discussion.

Thank you.

Geoffrey P. Kirshbaum
Terrill & Waldrop

810 West 10th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
Ph: (512) 474-9100
Fax: (512) 474-9888
This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is

strictly prohibited.
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